VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Regular Council Meeting,
May 20, 2025
Council Chambers
5001 Main Street, Donalda
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER - MAYOR

1. AGENDA
1.1. Additions and Amendments

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES
2.1. Regular Meeting of Council April 15, 2025

3. DELEGATIONS
N/A

4. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
4,1. 2025 Property Tax Bylaw (Bylaw 760-25)

5. VILLAGE BUSINESS

5.1. Proclamation of Seniors’ Week

5.2. Stettler Canada Parade Invitation

5.3. Financial Reports
5.3.1. Operating Budget Period Ending April 30, 2025
5.3.2. Balance Sheet Period Ending April 30, 2025
5.3.3. Cheque Register Period April 30, 2025
5.3.4. Bank Reconciliation Period Ending April 30, 2025

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS & CORRESPONDENCE
6.1. Alberta Day 2025 — Expression of Interest
6.2. Alberta Municipal Affairs — Local Government Fiscal Framework Allocations
6.3. Alberta Counsel — Grant Opportunities June 1 -7, 2025
6.4. Alberta Counsel — Grant Opportunities June 8 — 15, 2025
6.5. County of Stettler — Doctor Recruitment Expense on Tax Notices
6.6. Electoral Boundaries Commission

7. COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
7.1. Mayor
7.2. Deputy Mayor
7.3. Chief Administrative Officer
7.4. Public Works Department

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.




8. CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL
8.1. FO!IPPA Section 18{1)(b) — Personnel
8.1.1. CAO Employment Agreement

9, NEXT MEETINGS
9.1. June 17, 2025
9.2. July 15, 2025

10. ADJOURNMENT

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the cusiomary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.




VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Regular Meeting of the Council
Tuesday, April 15, 2025
7:00pm
Council Chambers
B 5001 Main Street, Donalda
DONALDA MINUTES

The Regular Meeting of Donalda Village Council was held at 7:00 pm Tuesday, April 15,
2025, at the Village Complex in Council Chambers.

Mayor: Shaleah Fox
Deputy Mayor: Phil Menecola
Councillor: Vacant

Staff: CAO Melanie Veale
Call to Order

Mayor Fox called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

1.1.

Additions and Amendments

MOVED by P. Menecola to accept the agenda be adopted with the following
additions and amendments:

4.2 Business arising from Previous Meetings, Donalda Sport Court Fundraising

Committee.

5.3 Village Business, Village of Donalda Library Request for Board

Reappointment.

5.4 Village Business, County of Stettler Municipal Fire Services Agreement.
CARRIED (72-25)

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES

2.1,
222
2.3.

Regular Meeting of Council March 18, 2025
Special Meeting of Council March 24, 2025
Special Meeting of Council March 26, 2025

MOVED by P. Menecola that the minutes of the regular meeting of council on
March 18, 2025 be approved as presented.
MOVED by P. Menecola that the minutes of the special meeting of council on
March 24, 2025 be amended as follows:
Strike out Carried Unanimously and add Carried.

CARRIED (73-25)

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we
gather, live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the

Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Page 1



3.

6.

DELEGATIONS
N/A

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
4.1. Strategic Planning Session — Open House
4.2. Donalda Sport Court Fundraising Committee

MOVED by P. Menecola that administration reach out to Community
Development Unit to provide support and services to assist in the strategic
planning session.

CARRIED {74-25)
MOVED by P. Menecola that the planning session open house be held on May
30, 2025, at 7:00 pm.

CARRIED (74-25)
MOVED by P. Menecola to approve a donation to the Donalda Sport Court
Fundraising Committee in the amount of $3000.00,

CARRIED (75-25)

VILLAGE BUSINESS
5.1. Municipal Signing Authority
5.2. Financial Reports
5.2.1. Operating Budget Period Ending March 31, 2025
5.2.2. Balance Sheet Period Ending March 31, 2025
5.2.3. Cheque Register Period March 31, 2025
5.2.4. Bank Reconciliation Period Ending March 31, 2025
5.3. Village of Donalda Library Request for Board Reappointment
5.4, Stettler County Fire Services Agreement Letter of Support

MOVED by P. Menecola to direct administration to ensure that the authorized

signers are updated on municipal bank accounts.
CARRIED (76-25)

MOVED by P. Menecola to approve the financial reports as presented.
CARRIED (77-25)
MOVED by P. Menecola to reappoint Ron Guillickson to the Village of Donalda

Library Board for a term ending on December 19, 2025.
CARRIED (78-25)

MOVED by P. Menecola to instruct administration to draft a letter of support for

Stettler County for a regional fire commission rather than an authority.
CARRIED (79-25)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS & CORRESPONDENCE
6.1. Department of Canadian Heritage — Funding Decision

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we

gather, live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the
Indigenous Peoples of this ferritory.

Page2




9.

10.

11.

6.2. Town of Stettler — Invitation to Participate in Regional Doctor Recruitment
Initiative

6.3. Municipal Affairs — Assessment Services Branch Newsletter March 2025

6.4. Alberta Public Safety and Emergency Services — Notification of Municipality's
Policing Cost Share under the Police Funding Model (PFM) Regulation

6.5. Land and Property Rights Tribunal — New Fee Structure for Certification Training
Courses

6.6. Alberta Emergency Management Act and Regulations - Amendments

6.7. ATCO Energy Systems — Electrical Distribution System — 2024 Franchise Report

6.8. Municipal Affairs — Bill 50

6.9. 2025 Designated Industrial Property Requisition Tax Rate — Quick Facts

MOVED by P. Menecola to accept the informational items and correspondence
as presented.
CARRIED (80-25)
COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
7.1. Mayor
7.2. Deputy Mayor
7.3. Chief Administrative Officer
7.4. Public Works Department

MOVED by P. Menecola to accept the committee and staff reports as presented.
CARRIED (81-25)

CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL

GALLERY

NEXT MEETINGS
10.1. May 20, 2025
10.2. June 17, 2025

ADJOURNMENT
MOVED by S. Fox to adjourn the meeting at 8:31 pm.

CARRIED {82-25)

Chief Elected Official Chief Administrative Officer

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we

gather, live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the
Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

PageS




Approved Yes/No, Motion #

GL Code:
Request for Decision
Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
Meeting Date May 20, 2025
Originated By Melanie Veale CAO
Decision Title 2025 Property Tax Bylaw (Bylaw 760-25)
Agenda Number 4.1 Business Arising From Previous Meetings

Background/Proposal

The Municipal Government Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter M-26, section 353-359.3 requires
each municipality to prepare Praperty Tax Bylaw.

Based on the 2025 Operating Budget, 2025 Property Tax Bylaw 760-25 has been drafted for review. There is
no tax rate increase illustrated in the proposed bylaw.

The proposed Tax Rate Bylaw 760-25 reflects minimum taxation per parcel at $700.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

Costs/Source of Funding

- Municipal Sources of Revenue
- Municipal Taxation

Applicable Legislation

MGA - Property Tax — 353-359.3

Recommended Action

Administration recommends accepting Bylaw 760-25, 2025 Property Tax as drafted and holding readings
second through third.

motioned to present Bylaw 760-25, 2025 Property Tax for the second reading.
For the third and final reading, motioned to introduce Bylaw 760-24, 2024 Property Tax.

motioned to present Bylaw 760-23, 2023 Property Tax for the third and final reading.

Implementation/Communication

The Administration will proceed upon Council’s request.




Approved Yes/No, Motion #
Gl Code:

Target Decision Date

May 20, 2025




Assessed Value of all Property in the Municipality

Residential L 13,401,900
Residential - Vacant S 234,790
Farmland S 13,270
Non-Residential
Non-Residential S 1,129,580
Non-Residential - Vacant S 18,680
Linear S 615,350
GIL SFI Inst S 74,110
S 1,222,370
Total Assessment (as shown in the Assessment Roll) S 14,872,330
Designated Industrial Property (DIP) S 615,350
Municipal Taxes Required (estimated)
Municipal Operational Revenue Requirements (from the approved operating budget) S 631,950
Less: Non-Cash Items (Amortization) S 84,168
Less: Revenue From Sources other than General Municipal Taxation S 453,436
$ 94,346
Add: Municipal Principal Debt S -
Add: Capital Expenditures (Current fiscal year) S -
Add: Future Financial Plans S -
N Amount to be raised by General Municipal Taxation S 94,346
Requisitions
Alberta School Foundation Fund
Residential & Farmland 35,086
Non-Residential 6,579
Allowance for Non-Collection of taxes - S 41,665
Designated Industrial Property S 0.07
Seniors Foundation S 6,408
) Amount to be raised by For Requisitions = S 48,073
Total Municipal Taxes Required S 142,419
General Municipal Assessed Value Tax Levy Tax Rate
Residential/Farmland S 13,649,960 S 166,661 0.0122096238
Non-Residential including Linear S 1,222,370 S 85,688 0.0701000000
3 14,872,330 S 252,349
Requisitions Assessed Value Tax Levy Tax Rate
Alberta School Foundation Fund
Residential/Farmland S 13,649,960 S 35,086 0.002570424
Non-Residential including Linear S 1,222,370 § 6,579 0.005381963
Allowance S 14,872,330 S - 0.00000
Seniors Foundation S 14,872,330 S 6,408 0.000430867
Designated Industrial Property (DIP) 5 615,350 S 0.48 0.00000078126

Classification: Protected A




Village of Donalda

2025 Property Tax Bylaw 760-25

A BYLAW TO AUTHORIZE THE RATES OF TAXATION TO BE LEVIED AGAINST ASSESSABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE VILLAGE OF
DONALDA FOR THE 2025 TAXATION YEAR

WHEREAS, the Village of Donalda has prepared and adopted detailed estimates of municipal revenue, expenses and
expenditures as required, at the council meeting held on 2025 and

WHEREAS, the estimated municipal revenues from all sources other then property

taxation total S 453,436
WHEREAS, the estimated municipal expenses (excluding Amortization and other

non-cash items) set out in the annual budget for the Village of Donalda for

2025 total S 631,950
WHEREAS, the estimated amount required to repay principal debt to be raised by

general municipal taxation is S -
WHEREAS, the estimated amount required for current year capital expenditures to be

raised by general municipal taxation is S -
WHEREAS, the estimated amount required for future financial plans to be raised by

municipal taxation is S -
WHEREAS, the estimated amount to be raised by general municipal taxation is -$ 178,514

WHEREAS, the requisions are:

Alberta School Foundation Fund

Residential & Farmland 35,086
Non-Residential 6,579
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - 41,665
Designated Industrial Property S 0.07
Seniors Foundation S 6,408
$ 48,073
WHEREAS, the Council is authorized to sub-classify assessed property, and to establish
different rates of taxation in respect to each sub-class of property, subject to the
Municipal Government Act, Chapter M-26, Revised Statutes of Alberta, 2000; and
WHEREAS, the assessed value of all property in the Village of Donalda as shows
on the assessment roll is:
Residential 5 13,636,690
Farmland S 13,270
Non-Residential S 1,222,370
Total Assessment [ 14,872,330
Designated Industrial Property (DIP) S . 615,350

Classification: Protected A



NOW THEREFORE
under the authority of the Municipal Government Act, the Council of the Village of Donalda,
in the Province of Alberta, enacts as follows:

1 That the Chief Administrative Officer is hereby authorized to levy the following rates of taxation
on the assessed value of all property as shown on the assessment roll of the Village of Donalda.

General Municipal Tax Levy Assessed Value Tax Rate
Residential/Farmland S 166,661 S 13,649,960 0.012209624
Non-Residential including Linear S 85,688 S 1,222,370 0.070100000
S 252,349 § 14,872,330
Requisitions Tax Levy Assessment Roll Tax Rate
Alberta School Foundation Fund
Residential & Farmland S 35,086 $ 13,649,960 0.002570424
Non-Residential S 6,579 S 1,222,370 0.005381963
Allowance $ &
$ 41,665
Designated Industrial Property S 007 S 615,350 0.0000001
Seniors Foundation S 6,408 $ 14,872,330 0.0004309

2 That the Amortization for the Village of Donalda shall be S 84,168

3 That the minimum amount payable per parcel as property tax for
general municipal purposes shall be S 700.00

4 That on current taxes owing as of July 02, 2025, there shall be a penalty of 10% applied to the current tax levy.

5 That on all tax amounts owing as of December 31, 2025, there shall be a penalty of 18% applied on January 02, 2026.

6 That this bylaw shall take effect on the date of the 3rd and final reading.

READ a first time on this 18" day of March, 2025
READ a second time on this 20" day of May, 2025
Given UNANIMOUS consent to go to third reading on this 20" day of May, 2025
READ a third and final time on this 20" day of May, 2025
Signed this 20" day of May, 2025
Chief Elected Official Chief Administrative Officer

Classification: Protected A



VILLAGE OF

DONALDA

Village of Donalda Proclamation
Seniors’ Week
June 3 -9, 2024

WHEREAS:; Seniors’ Week has been recognized in Alberta since 1986 to celebrate the
contributions of seniors to our families, workplaces, communities, and our province, and
to advocate for seniors’ rights and voices; and

WHEREAS: seniors make a difference in our community in many ways through active
community participation that often includes, supporting family and friends, imparting
valuable experience, knowledge, and skills to the community as volunteers or as part of
the workforce and providing mentorship to younger generations; and

WHEREAS: the value seniors bring to a community is priceless as they hold our history,
have valuable memories and stories of where we come from, and experiences that help
us as we look to the future; and

WHEREAS: Seniors’ Week is a wonderful opportunity to honour and recognize all that
seniors have contributed to making our families, communities, and our village stronger;

THEREFORE, |, Shaleah Fox, Mayor of the Village of Donalda, do hereby proclaim
June 3 - 9, 2024, as Seniors’ Week in the Village of Donalda.

Shaleah Fox, Mayor

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather,
live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples
of this ferritory.



Declaration

In honour of the past, present and future contributions of the
seniors of this community and throughout Alberta, I hereby
declare June 2 -8, 2025 to be Seniors” Week in

Oillage of Denalia

Ter Worship hateat T

Official Title

Official Signature

The Honourable Jason Nixon; Minister of Seniors, Community and Social Services




Seniors’ Week
June 2-8, 2025

For more information about Seniors’ Week
visit: alberta.ca/seniors-week

Share yOur stories and videos using #abseniors




Request for Decision
Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
Meeting Date May 20, 2025
Originated By Melanie Veale CAO
Decision Title Stettler Canada Parade Invitation
Agenda Number 5.2 Village Business
Background/Proposal

The Stettler Regional Board of Trade & Community Development, has extended an invitation to
the Mayor or an alternative to participate in the 1st annual Stettler Canada Parade. This year,
their parade will take place on Tuesday, July 1, at 10:00 a.m.

An RSVP is required by June 1, 2025, indicating your attendance for the Canada Day Parade.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

Costs/Source of Funding

2-11-150 Council Meeting Pay
2-11-211 — Travel and Subsistence

Applicable Legislation

Recommended Action

The Administration recommends attending the Stettler Canada Parade on July 1.

MOVED by to support Mayor Shaleah Fox’s representation of
the Village of Donalda at the Stettler Canada Parade on July 1, 2025.

Implementation/Communication

The Administration will proceed upon Council’s request.

Target Decision Date

May 20, 2025

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather,
live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples
of this territory.

Pagel



Stettl

REGIONAL BOARD OF TRADE

April 29, 2025

Donalda Mayor Doug Brooker,

Re; Canada Day Parade

On behalf of the Stettler Regional Board of Trade & Community Development, | woutd like to extend an
invitation to you or an alternative to participate in the 1st annual Stettler Canada Parade. This year, our parade
will take place on Tuesday, July 1, at 10:00 a.m.

You are welcome to bring your own vehicle, or upon request, we will provide a parade vehicle for you,

The parade assembly will be at Rotary Armstrong Spray Park (62 Street—please enter off 44 Ave from the
South). If you require a parade vehicle, we ask that you assemble at the Stettler Recreation Centre (6202 -~ 44
Ave), where you will be assigned a vehicle and chauffeured to the parade asserbly location.

Event times are as follows:

9:30 am - Marshalling Commences
10:00 a.m. -~ Parade begins

Please RSVP by June 1, 2025, indicating your attendance for the Canada Day Parade and whether you will
require a vehicle and/or signage. Please feel free to contact us if you require any additional information.

Canada Day in Stettler is growing every year. Visit www.destinationstettler.com for community events. We
thank you for your consideration and look forward to welcoming you to Stettler on july .

Sincerely,

Coralie Cherewko
Project Manager
403-742-3181

6606 50Ave Stettler, AB

Stettl

REGLONAL BOARD OF TRADE

stettlerboardoftrade.com - 6606 - 50th Ave. « Stettler, AB TOC 212 « T: (403) 742-3181 + F: (403) 742-3123 - TF: 1-877-742-9499




(#9'609'G) {00'000'9) (czesy) rAN: 1A 00°'000'¢ {gz L96) snuansy eaInag JswWabzuely Asusbiswg 0L¥¥Z-1
(L0'925'22) {00°005'2) et'2e8'L) 98'GLL 0070052 81'938'¢) safiieyo sli4 0it-£2-1
FANIATY LNJINTOVYNVIN ADNFDUSLINT
{18'8z¢"18) (oorogg'ch) {0o006%°E) 05'66 00°005'€E 00°991 INNIATY SALLVELSININGY TVLOL x
{£8'c86'L) (b0000's) 00} £6'G0L 00'006'L (oog) snuaAy "UILPY Snoaue||aosIy 066-2i-1
{00°0FL) (0o0s1'9) 000 00001 00°000's 00'¢ onuaasy |gjuan 196-Z4-L
{69°2.5'2%) (00'000'G) 000 00001 00°000'sZ 000 Ju Hueq - SWODLL JUSUISaAU| 055-21-1
000F 000 000 090 000 000 Seouso; 0Z5Z1-1
(00'6¥e} {co00s) 0070 00'001 00°000'L 000 SPY JANSSMEN 5 A"
0070 {00°00%) 000 00001l 00°006 000 anuaAaE A0IAISS DOUBUSIUEIN gLr-Tl-l
(5. 86%) {00°00%) 000 00°GLL 00008 {00'gL) 039 'Sjlisd ARy HE) XeL FAR AR}
{oo'g)) {ooog) 000 000 000 0G0 ‘0)2 'sajeg 'Xed ‘Adooojoyd WrZi-L
(00'%92'G) co0 (Do'ost'e} 000 000 00'6¥Z $99 Auanooay Xel 992-Z1-1
FNNIAIY SALLVHLSININGY
{01'889°'8/) {00°¥65°08) 00°0 00'001 00'¥65°08 000 INNIATY ¥IHLO B SLNVHO TVLOL .
{00'212'2L) bozii'es) 00'0 007001 c0ZLLTL 00 BunesadQ IS - MEBID JBIOUIASIE S¥8-00-}
{01'9/6'5) (oo'zee'l) 000 00001} 00°z88's 000 S50 - [ediunpy [2UokIpUOD 1SZ-00-1
ANNINTY ¥IHLO 8 SLNVID
(62Z'6¥6'g2¢) {zLloet'Log) (06'9.0°2) ZoL 91'£80'982 {p6'920°L) INNFATY TVHINTD TVLOL ¥
00°C {00°0G1) 000 007001 00052 060 B[0BAI308Y SIUNODY SBI3[EUSd 01Z-00-1
{£9'850'6) {00'00E'%L) 00°'0 00001 00°000%1 000 SBXE| UG $1S00) § SanjELad 002-00-}
(e¥'zce'sz) {co00z'cz) Bz /19'C) L&'ELL 00°000°82 8z 219'e) "0U] sl xady - asiyouel 0¥ L-00-1
(2 zog'0g) b0 0sz'L8) (Lo6sy'e) G9'60L 0C'BF8'6E (s sst'e) O0LY - 8s1youeiy] 01001
{oLsoL'el) 000 000 00'00L 0L'gol'el 000 soxg} Jesul] 0Z1-00-1
{L1168°08) 000 000 0000} 71'662'52 00°C SSXE| |2UIPISTH-UON OLL-00-¢
{70 00°¢ 000 000 0o 000 "bay Ausdoud |emsnpu| pereubiseg £01-00-%
{5'pae'0) 000 0070 000 0070 000 uogisibay siolues Z0L-00-1
cozer'is) {z2'¥26°2¢) 000 000 000 000 uoisinbay xe| |00YIS - 44SY 101-00-)
(85°186'9/1) {00°966'€52) 00'0 0000} +£'€29'291 000 saxz) |enuapisey 001-00-1
INNIATY TYHINTD
fenjdy 5202 % Bulurewsayy renay 19Bpa
[en)oy 202 jebpng ¥zoz Aienigoy 1ebpng szoz  19bpng §z0Z aiA 5202 uondiiosaqg |elouagy
NdBEISEE G207 0% 1¥dV ONIANT dOiH3d 139and 9ONILvdad0
gl-AeN-6202
140 | 9bed YAi1vNoa 40 3ovT1ilA




{00°052) {oo000't) 000 00001 00°00Z'L 000 834 JuauLRy] 197-9G-1
000 {00°00G} 0070 00'001L 00°005 0070 SNUDINDY [BAOWDY MOUG 99t-95-1
(0o"002Z) {00°00%) 00°0 00001 00°006 0070 §10|d Az8laLWiag Jo 8eS 9F-95-1
{007002) boroog'L} 000 00001 00°000'L 00°C 884 arey [enjadiad £Or-9G-L
IANIATH AT LIINTD
(86°Z69°0%) (6o 00s'sr) oz i88'c) €021 00°002°ZF {og-9gL') FNNIAZY FLSYM IVLOL .
{88'269'0%) (oo'005'ey) oz 1as'e) [V WAR 0070022y (ocegL’s) s99 sbeqlen 00P-St-1L
INNIAIY I1LSYM
(s 21221} {0o0005'8}) {007955°}) aLLLlL 00'00Z'8} (00'g21'€) INNIATY HIMIS TVLOL "
(£ 212 21) {00°005'8) (00'9G65°L) GL'ALL 00°00z'8 ) boezL'e) SITIMSS JOMOg 00t-gr-l
FANIATH HIAMIS
{o1'6E8°cH) {00°052°%6) (62°169'9) FA: % AR 00°000°C8 (Loz8s'es) INNIAAZS HILVM TVLOL M
{o0'gz1) 000 0070 000 0070 000 sliedey 201098 J91BM 1Lyl
{00°05¢} (0o 00%) 000 00'00 ) 00°00E 000 284 HOWO JB1EM, ANt
{81249} (00'05s) 000 0000} 00002 000 Isiepn - sejeuad Lot L)
z6cL1'zB) {00°00G°E8) 6z’ 168'0) 851l 00'000'26 jozgsel) soleg 1ajBpn 00b-Lb-1
ANNIATH H31LVM
00’ 000 000 000 0070 000 IANNIAZY SLITHLS ¥ SAVOH TYLOL x
INNIATY SLITHLS 2 SAVO
{64989} {o0rg£°y) {0518} £ 101 00°S26°C (og'162) INNIATH MV TAH IVLOL x
{(00'081) (007002} 0070 0000 L 00002 000 25UBOIT $$aUISNY £26-92-1
(00°0%1) {00°002) 000 00041 00002 {00"OpL) asu90I7 18D 2256-92-)
(8L 8¥E) (00°008) 0518) ogoel 00°006 {0g'Lg1) asusol Bog 12592~}
(oo0z) {00°G4) 000 007001 0062 000 2SUB0M] USHOIYD 0Z5-Se-1
000 000 000 00001 00°000'¢ 000 melAg-saul 0£s-i2-}
JANIATH MYIAG
(97271°82) {00"005°0¢E) {s9'61L¥'2) 16'5LL 00°005°0€ (5¥'£58°F) ASH INTWESYNYIN ADNIDHEIINT TVLOL x
1en1dvY ST0Z % Buiureway [en)oy 1sbpen
{en}dy ¥20c yobpng $z0Z fenugay yobpng gzoz  19Bpng 5zoz QLA s202 uonduosag |elausg
i
Wdsesee Gc0cC 0€ ddVY 9ONIANT dOld4dd 1359dnd SNILVAddO
G1-ABIN-GZ02

/ 1o zabed

VATVNOAd 40 FOVTIIA




8EviB'Z 00°C oo0 0544 00°000'L 00'622 $384 SNSUS) B U0IOS|E Z51-Zh-T

£6'61T'Y 00'005' | 00’0 00°001 00°000'L 00'0 sjjausg [loIAEd ZEVZie

05°€19'0 00°008'Z 06L1E ¥&¥9 S TAA A 0Z'86. Aed uoljeoe LEL-ZIE

L0t 'YE 00'000°01 857959 90'z8 15°68L'6 027299 stonanpag ||oiked gEL-ZTIZ

00'0 00009°2E 000 000 000 000 BuwweiBold Ayunwwiog - ssbepy Hi-ZL-Z

L7 COr'BET 00°000°00Z 05 /6" 00°68 00'0ZL'ect 00'G56'61 safiepy g seUeleg AR AR
ISNIAdXI NOLLYY.LSINIAAY

2770198 00°001'51 000 vi'e6 00°00Z°C1 05°.£8 ISNIdXT TONNOD TVLOL  «

696 00°009 000 £8°0F 00°00¢ 05241 Aeuonaiosiq - angye|sibo ZhT T

aLerL’ 00'000'2 000 007004 000002 00'0 S0URISISONS B [SARIL L2112

¥SZ0L'E 00°009' 00'0 9918 00°009°E 00°00€ fed uosiuesdng [ouno) LGE-LL-T

60991°' 00°000'6 000 AL 00'00£'9 00098 Red Bupaay lounod 05t L2
FSNALXE TIONNOD

{00'5v6°2) {007056°2) 000 007001 00°0S6°L 00'9 INNIATH THNLIND TVLOL

{ooevr'l) (oo'osy' 1) 0070 00°00 1 00°05¥'L 000 Juswasify Aeigry (WF T

{0o°008'9) (00°0og'9) 000 00°C0L 00°008'9 000 juslLeal By wnasnjy 0LL¥17L
JNNIATY FHNLTIND

00°0 {007002) 00°0 00'001 00°00. 00°0 INNIATYH NOILVIHOFY WLOL .

000 {00°004) 000 00001 00002 00’0 UoNERINSY - SIUBID) JUSWUIBADD 0582/}
INNIATH NOILLYIHOTY

00'0 0070 00°0 00°00} 00°000°9) 00°0 IAHTSTY ONINNYid TYLOL .

00'0 00°0 00'0 00°00% 00'000'91 000 anasay Buluueld 0l6-99-1
AAMASTY ONINNVY1d

00°0 00°0 00'0 007001 oo D09 00°0 ANV 40 3TVS TVIOL

00°0 000 0070 00'00) 0070089 00°0 pue- 4o sjeg 0BG-99-|
ANV 40 3VS

{00'059) {00"00¥'c) 00°0 00°00% 00°00Z°¢ 000 SANIATN AMILINTD VLOL

[enoY 6202 % Buluiewsy [enjoy 1aBpa

|enjoy $202 186png $zZoz Arenigag jobpng gzoz  19bpngd 5z0Z alA gz0e uonduossaqg |ejauagy

Nd8esee G202 0€ HdV ONIANT dOIdad 139dNd ONI1Vd3d0
GL-ReN-6Z0Z

VATvNOd 40 FOVTIIA

/ 40 ¢ abed



50°28Z°FL 00'052'94 000 0000k 00°055°91 000 4 DNIDINOd TVHENY ® MVTAE VLOL *
00°ZLi'al 00088} 000 00001 00065 LL 000 asusdxy Buioljod [einy c5.l-92-2
G0SLILY 00°00Z's 000 00001 00°000°s 0070 uslUsdojUY me|fg 1G.-92-2

JSNIJXA DNIDITOL TvHNY 2 MYTAL

000 00°000's2 00°9 00°001 00°000°5Z 00’0 dX3 LNIWIDVNVYIN ADNIOHIIAFT TVLOL M

00°0 00°000°¢Z 000 00°C0} 00'000°52 00°0 juswsaiby so1uSS U1 0L €2
ISNIdX3 INFIWIDYNVIA ADNIDHINI

L8'7S) 08¢ 00'000'GES 16571126 £8'e8 Y £E5'YZT y$Z80'sz ASNIIXT NOLLVAHLSININGY TVLOL *
000G 00°006'F1 00°G 00°004 GP P8yl 000 NOLLYZILLHONY (AT A4
PLYSL'E 00°005°2 L8'¥01L 8588 00°001°2 L5682 $934 g s=bieyd yjued Qle-cl-g
L8'GE 0C°000°1L 00o co'004 0000 0G0 shoaue||s0siy DBE-ZL-2
L£'69¢ ooosL 000 go00lL 007008 000 1amod - sailiin LPSe-2l-¢
LL08Y 00’08 00°0 007004 00°00E" ) 000 BuzesH - samin ovg-cl-t
T8IV 00°000'c 000 ZLee 000052 18961 saqddng acYQ [elauss) 0iSZl-¢
LB8'1L6'E 0o°00s'v 84061 9% 08 00° 000 9g718¢ s1s00 Jaidoaciold Gos-cl-¢
PEELY Q00 000 00°C 000 86¥S Aejeg g yiesH LLTTC
28°912'F 00000 000 00°0CL 006242 000 ueljesuadwos s,UBtMIoA glzel-¢
¥9'898°'L 00°005°0L 0c0 00'001L 00'982'0! 00°G puog % aosueInsu| { F A AN
PEFLDL 000001 00’0 00°Co} 00 008"t 00°C S994 alsSgepn Lie-2ig
£2°084 00’000 1 000 G9CL 0o0cL 1859 sesuadxy Jegndwiod [VENArd ard
Zerio'le 0000002 co'o 00001 £0°000'1 000 S20IABS POJOBIIUOD JBUI0 gge<i-¢
85752 L 00'000°2 000 00°00 ) 00'006'2 000 Joge g sal|ddng - Bujues) (AT A R
§8'6G0L 000 00¢ 0c'001L oo'oog 00’0 @ouBLBIUIEH ¥ Siedsy lg¢¢l-¢
000 00'08ee 00'C oo'o 00°C¢ 00°0 penuoS Juley B sileday gszcl-¢
00°0 00°000°F 000 00’001 00'000°2 000 sigaQ ped ove-gi-e
BE'868'Y 00°008°L 00°C 00001 00°00L'Y 0G0 s894 [eBan [ANATARTA
00°059°8 00°000'0% 000 Q0'001L 00°C00°01 oo'0 Saa4 slojpny Leeg-zi-e
20'992'G 00°000'Ss 000 00001 00°089'S 00’0 S284 SI0SSISSY 0€e-Cl-¢
00'¥0L'S 000 00’0 00001 00002 co0 $994 AUBA008Y XB| 9ge-¢el-¢
0¥ 00"0se 000 00001 00°00% C0°0 S8a4 3|l pueT ¥ee-gl-g
58618 00°000'G 00°0 JRAVAS] 00°000'% 0060} sdiysiequiepy B Buisiueapy 0zzcl-¢
L4086 007008} ac'o 00°00L 00°006° ) 000 suoydajaL FANArANrA
£1'e68'L 0070092 aco Ge'89 00'069°L 09049 aBeysod gLggi-e
FLivY'E D0°0CS'Z 00’0 SGZB 000002 [u[ensi 48 uonensifey 884 9sInod clecZite
L4082 000006 00’0 00001 00°000'L 000 B0UI)SISANS P [OARIL Lle-Zi-¢

18NV 6207 % Buguiewsy [enjoy 1abpa
[emoy vzoz  Jebpng vzoz fienige4 jobpng gzoz  1ebpng 5202 alA Sz0Z uopnduosaq [elauen
[3
NdBe:geE G202 0€ TlddVY ONIANT dOoid3ad L32dNd ONILYd3dO
GL-AeN-520T
£ 10 y obed YAIvNOd 4O AOVTIIA




15°eEe LY 00°000'¥S 000 00°001 00'000°9Y 00°0 uondinsuoy JAJBAA - DSAMEING 1091¥-Z
BL951°¢ 00°002'9 00'0 00'001 00°005'9 0070 siuswWAed ainusgad - DSMHING 009 L2
00D 0000¥'Z 0G°0 00°001 00°G.2'T 0070 asuacxg slemyoseindwo) ZLT T
YEPES'S 00°000'02 00°0 00'00} 00005 00°0 S30IAISG peIBUOD 042-14-2
66'69 0070 00°0 00°0 Qo0 00°C JomOL JaYep 69Z-1¥-2
¥5¥1 007000+ 000 007001 ooose 000 sal|ddng saueusiUel LGZ-LP-Z
00'sPe 0070 000 000 000 000 ssiddng Sunsal Jo1ep 062-1¥-2
000 000§ 00°0 00700} 00708 00'0 Wbz GLE-L¥Z
¥1259 000 00°0 000 300 00'0SF 5334 NOILYHLSIDIH ISHNOD Zie¥e
08'602 0070 a0'0 000 00'0 00°0 20USISISANS ' [BABIL HELiT
90°Z&5 00°002 85'€Z 186 $8°6£6'C 7529 suoHoNpag ||oihed 0EL-11Z
05'669'0 00'00%'Z 05°108 GE'06 000048 05182 pejeley JBJEAA - SSURES Ob-17-2
ISNIdXT H31VM
SZ0T6's9 00°059'05} LS081L'S 5526 20°0¥¢°681 60°GLLYL ISNAJXA SAVOX T S13THLS TVLOL -
000 00°00G' v 000 00001 15'800'62 00°0 NOLLYZ5 1O 026-28-2
6L LG 00'062 000 06'F6 00°00% 862 SNCaUE||8oSIy 065-2€-2
+9'608°) 00°000'E 000 00001 0070097 a0°0 seq) {eameN doys £PS-z8-2
L1°EER 00008t 000 007001 00009t 00°0 Jemod doysg THS-Ze-T
€6'58.'6 00°000'%2 000 00°001 00'619'22 000 s1ybI 9048 L¥S-ZE-2T
00'¥85°L 00°00§'Z 00°0 007001 00°005°E 000 puES B XN PO '[eARID) ze5-282
94002 000 000 000 000 000 sejlddng e B JSU0D 0£6-2€-2
o8V 00°000'S 00°0 007061 00°00S'/ 000 land [asaiq B S8 125262
69°206° 007009 8e'Zst 8.'09 00°000°} §E°Z6E {eliey Jusudinby Gl5-ZE-2
£1929'L 00°000'8 00°0 6V L8 00°000'5 20526 salddng g juswdinb3 pws 0lg-2e-2
0e'lG1'Y 00°008't 00'0 00001 00°'€1G'L 000 alByg 9ouBINSU| LLZ-Z8T
00GLL'E 00°000'€ 00°0 00001 00000t 00°C S80IAI9G PROBIUOD 0.2°282
EEPLYE 00°000'S 00'0 Z0'08 00°00S'E 61665} RUBP B sliedey usidinbz 52282
98'B¥E'L 0000l 000 007004 00°000'v 000 siieday Jas48 3 peoy 05¢-28-2
000 00°00E'2 000 00°00L 08TIV'E 000 seo4 BupesuiBug 082282
08°68e'L 007009 800 €z’ 1) 00°9.5 £2°0V9 BlOY4 (190 souRUSIUIRIY 112282
300 000 0070 00001 00008 00'0 ELETTR 012262
05°618'L 00°005 000 00'001L 00°000'1 000 (Buipuadg yyeapy) syzeuag ||oihed & AR AR
TGOEG L 00°00G°} 89181 0b' €6 00°£21'9 8Z'¥0¥ Aed uogeaep peL-ze-z
£5EV0'Y 000002 06°0¥E 60°L6 00'8.2'8 ar' L8l suolonpa(] ||0JAed 084262
0£666'2) 00°000°21 GLGETT £L16 00'005'82 GL'G5E'T SINOY Mo doyg - saleleg Lhi-ge-Z
19°00G 7L 0000821 08'682'T lyig 00°0§4'2G 08'vET L $19anS g SPEOY - SAUEES 011282
FSNI4XI SAVOH 2 S1I3ulsS
|enjay SZ0e o, Buruieway jenjoy 19bpan
lenjoy $20z  3eBpng $Z0z Aenigag 1ebpng gzoz  39bpng §z0z QLA §202 uonduasaq |elauss
Nd8E6E € G202 02 11ddV ONIONT AOlk3d 139ang SNILvYH3dO
G1-AeN-GZ0Z
110 G abed VATVNOQ 40 ADVTIIA




99°b0F'E 0070 00’0 00°001 00°000'9 00’0 ISNIdXT ONINNVId TVLOL  «
99'+0F'E 000 000 00'00 4 00°000'9 00°0 sosusdxa saoinag Bultuely 29/-99-
dSNIdXd ONINNY1d
ZT962'TL 00700501 0070 r'66 00'vZS'01 709 ISNI4XI S04 VLOL
000 00051 000 00°00L o0rLL 000 sosuadxy diysequsiy $804 08.-29¢
z4'e92 000 000 000 000 000 Bunuueibolg Ajunwiwog 86L29-2
Z8Z8F L} 000046 Q00 00001 00°082'6 000 swesboid §804 §G/-29-C
886V 00'059 000 5906 00059 T.09 sbeisod - 8504 L2982
FSNIAXT S804
LISEB'E 007058't 5Z°829 bOPE 557008 57°8Z5 SSNIIXS ANILIIWTS TVLIOL
00°0 007005 000 0000l 007009 000 sayddng % seoIneg [EIsUaD) 01695
08'LEL'E 00°002'2 000 2070 000 000 Se0IMES PIIBII0D 0.2-95-2
LY LD 00'081 §9'8¢ Bo2L) £9'1LZ §9°8¢ suononpag |joihed 0% 1952
05°969'L 00°000'C 0%'68% (b6'es)) ZL8LL 09°68% fejpwes - sauees 0}14-95-
4SN3dX3 A43ILINTD
yTLIT'8L 00'051°22 68'SZ 98°66 9rY6L'S) 68'SZ ASNIdX3 IYAQNIY JLSYM TVIOL
vezol'st 00°000'Z2 000 007001 0004181 000 dmyold ebeqies) papenuo) OLE-ErE
oyl 00'0§ 551 ¥682 952 69°1 suonanpag ||0iked OEL-EPE
05'¢91 00°C01 00%2 {8001} 08'1LZ 00¥e pojeey abeqies) - seleeg 0LL-Eb-2
FSNIIXE TVAOINZY J1LSVM
95'6E6°E 00°05Z°L1 00°0 00°00F 576291 oc'o ISNIAXT HIMIS TVLOL
00o 00'005'v1 000 00001k GG 80P PL co0 NOLLVZLLEOWY 026-Z¥Z
00'0 00001 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 waweseg sbeurlg uoohe 062-Zv-2
00°LEF'E CO00S'Z 00°0 00°00 1) 00°000°} 000 1eNE§ - SE0INSS pejOBIUeD GITIVE
95°9¢ 0008 00°0 00°G0L 086 00°0 suonanpe(g fjolhed 0EL-ZP-T
00'8L¥ 507001 00°0 00'00¢ 06°GLL 00'0 pajeiay Jamas - SaueRS 0L-Zb-Z
ASNIdXT J3IMIS
££7/48'59 00'05¥°Z1L 60'5Z¢ 19°86 S6'Y.IC'CH FAVR TN ISNIE HALYM TVLOL
000 00°002'92 00°0 00°001 LL'09.L'62 00'0 NOLIYZELHOWY 0Z6-L¥-Z
[enjoy 6202 % Bululewsy [enjoy JabpaT
remoy 202 3ebpng vzoz Aseniged jeBpng szoz  3ebpng 5z0Z alA szoz uonduasag [elauan
5
NdBEIGE e G202 0¢ 1ddY ONIANZ dOld3d 1392dn4d 9ONI1LYd3dO
G1-RBIN-5202

/ 10 g 9bed

VAT1vNOd 40 dOVTIIA




wux HOASY JO PUT s

ag0zZl'er ‘ 00°862°09 0600 00°001L ZL90Z'59 00°0 SNOILISINDIY TVLOL *
00'8LL'LY 00°00E'94 000 00’001} 00Z/2'9) 00’0 Uiy Juswsebeusyy aisep 1aglels 1£4-08-2
6o80r'e 00°80F'9 2070 00’00l 00'SHY'9 000 yiny BuisnoH 18[81s 4070 19/-08-¢
00gee's 000 000 0000l 00'558'¢ 000 19|Iels J0 Aunog uoisinbey ucljeaioay 16/-08-2
98°185'81 00'88% /E 000 00001 ZLPES'RE 000 4487 - uojeanp3 [Eounod L¥.L-08-C

SNOILISIND3Y

8.°2£0'8) 00°05Y°€T 040’0 12796 el Lr6'se £8'66L°) HSNAdX3 IvEHNLIND TVI0L *
000 ¢0'008 000 000G #4'908 000 NOLULVZILHOWY 0ee-¥i-C
oovLe 000 0G0 00001 0G'09+ 1 000 ucgeIgaa) Ae(] epeues 0se-vL-2
9z’ 006°L 00°00L'E 00’0 00'CO4 zezel'z 000 "bay Atelqry “Bey puepiied Sil-vI-¢
00°000° 00°000'S 000 00°0OL 0o000's 00°C Aeeig - spels LLLvl-T
00°00%'s 00°CO%'S co0 00’00} 00°00%'s 00°0 LUNesni - sjuein 0LL%.-C
ou i 00°005°€ 200 06001 00°00%'e 000 LyevLi-C
LIvi6 000002 00’0 0C°001L 00°005'2 000 CPGv.L-2
90°9¥5'2 00°go0’s o000 Qo'o0lL 00820’ 00°0 3auBINSU] LLc¥Li-C
Qo0 00'00% 00°C co'00!L 00'000" L 000 2ouUBUBIUIEI § Sieday LG-vL-T
000 00°000° L 00°C {86'61) 00°000°) £8'661°L uonesyiznead abe|in Zeev.L T
gGeee Qoo 000 Go'00L glge 00’0 suononpa( jjolhed 0EL-¥LC
007002 0008 000 007001 2.L'88C co0 paje|Py |unjind - saue|es 0il-¥.i-€

ASNIIXI TVANLIND

YO'LLE'T 00°00.°0L 9z°8Z% 22796 PEZSEYL 92828 SSNIdXI NOLLYIHD3Y TTVLOL *
0co 00'000'% GO0 007001 207008 000 SS0IAIBG JORIICS - Siled 05¢-¢L-¢
$328L'T 00°0CS 29°9¢ 6E°LE L8981'L 99'8¢ suononpa(t |0ifed Qgl-elC
05°'885'6 0000z’ 09'68% L8°G96 16'681L'CL 08'687 souBUalUIER $0RdS USBID - seleleg QLL-2L-2

ISNIdXA NOILYIHOTYH
el 00’0 000 00"00tE 00°00% 000 JSNIdX3 SNITTING TYINGY “TVi0L *
WrEok 00'0 000 007004 00°00% 000 SouSUIEiUIRY B0BdS [BJUSY - SaliEles 041692
ISNA4XA ONIATING TVINTY
|emoY 6202 % Buturewisy Jen3oy 18bpay
lenoy y2oz  1ebpng vzoz Aienigeg jobpng gzoz  1eBpng $z0z QLA 5202 uonduiosag [esouan
Nd8E:eee G20Z 0¢ THdV ONIANE dold3d 139dnd ONI1vd3adO
Gl-Rel-5202

Ljo [ ebed

VA1vNOQd 40 dOVTIIA




Description

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Balance Sheet Report
All Funds

2025

April

YTD

Balance

Page 1 of 1

2025-May-15

3:16:31PM

2024

Closing
Balance

|‘Assets::

“Asset:Operating’

Accounts Receivable
Bank

Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Other Current Liability

Total 0.00 (141,187.37) {141,187.37)}
Total Accounts Receivable {9,149.48) 356,291.13 396,363.85
Total Bank {78,208.22) 463,110.53 553,865.18
Total Fixed Assets 44,000.00 2,614,680.08 2,570,680.08
Total Other Assets 0.00 29,390.72 29,390.72
Total Other Current Liability 0.00 (2,572.90} (2,572.90)
Total Asset Operating {43,357.70) 3,319,712.19 3,406,539.56
Total Assets {43,357.70) 3,319,712.19 3,406,539.56

{ Liablities i:7 0 Hiability Capital - =02

Accounts Payable

Other Current Liahility

Total {600.13) {324,239.84) {323,040.09)
Total Accounts Payable {23,827.22) (68,728.88) {39,353.88)
Total Other Current Liability {163.62) (3,069,908.77} (3,069,043.96)
Total Liability Capital {24,590.97) (3,462,878.49) {3,431,437.93)
Total Liablities (24,590.97) (3,462,878.49) {3,431,437.93)
Current Year Surplus/Deficit (67,948.67) (143,166.30) 0.00
Total Liabilities (43,357.70) 3,319,712.19 0.00

*** End of Report ***




VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Cheque Listing For Council

Page 10f2

2025-May-15
3:19:31PM

Cheque General Invoice Cheque

Cheque # Date Vendor Name Ledger Invoice # Invoice Description Amount Amount
20250070 2025-04-03 6-32-630 001 SKID STEER-EQUIPMENT 46,200.00  46,200.00
20250071 2025-04-03 2.12-232 59318 LEGAL FEES 1,713.60 1,713.60
20250072  2025-04-03 2-12-230 912 CAMALOT CHARGES-215 PARCE  345.40 345.40
20250073 2025-04-03 2.12-505 649895 INK RENTAL 249.42 249.42
20250074 2025-04-03 2-26-751 11164 ANIMAL SERVICES JAN 2025 93.77 93.77
20250075 2025-04-03 2-66-762 4352 LAND USE BYLAW REVIEW 5,351.20  12,497.40

2-66-762 4360 LAND USE BYLAW REVIEW 5,351.20

2-66-762 5353 DAY TO DAY 1,785.00
20250076  2025-04-03 2-74-775 250097 QUARTERLY REQUISTION PAYM 581,98 581.98
20260077 2025-04-03 2.26-761 20250104 BYLAW INFORCEMENT FOR DEC  280.00 580.00

2-26-751 20250501 JAN 2025 REGUILAR PATROL 290.00
20250078 2025-04-03 2-41-601 SMRWSC00365 SEPT.2024 WATER CONSUMPTIC  3,762.49 8,519.07

2-41.801 SMRWSC00398 WATER CONSUMPTION SEPT 20  3,762.49

2-41-601 SMRWSC0040C MARCH 2025 DEBNTURE 2&3 736.41

2-41-604 SMRWSC0040C MARGH 2025 DEBENTURE 485 257 68
20250080 2025-04-03 1-12-266 2427068 TAX RECOVERY FEES ROLL#27  435.75 4,357.50

1-12-266 2427069 TAX RECOVERY FEES ROLL #98 43575

1-12-266 2427070 TAX RECOVERY FEES ROLL#1%, 43575

1-12-266 2427071 TAX RECOVERY FEES ROLL#18 43575

1-42-266 2427072 TAX RECOVERY FEES ROLL#19. 43575

1.12.266 2427073 TAX RECOVERY FEES ROLL#21.  435.75

1-12-266 2427074 TAX RECOVERY FEES ROLL#22  435.75

1-12-266 2427075 TAX RECOVERY FEES ROLL #241  435.75

1-12-266 2427076 TAX RECOVERY FEES ROLL#28 43575

1-12-266 2427077 TAX RECOVERY FEFS ROLL#34 43575
20250081 2025-04-03 2-12-255 098800 DESIGN OF DONALDALITE 150.00 150.00
20250082 2025-04-03 2-12-255 9901 NETWORK MARGH BILLING 485.60 485.60
20250083 2025-04-03 2-12.271 12794 FEB 2025 MONTHLY WEB HOSTI 81.25 81.25
20250084 2025-04-03 2.32-270 2605 GRADER AND TRUCK SERVICE  1,701.00 1,701.00
20250085 2025-04-03 954.94
20250086 2025-04-03 1,067.80
20250087 2025-04-03 660.00
20250088 2025-04-03 2-11-211 MARCH20258  FIRST QUARTER COUNCIL MILA 48.00 48.00
20250089 2025-04-15 1,311.30
20250090 2025-04-15 2,518.13
20250091 2025-04-15 2,005,24
20250092 2025-04-15 854.02
20250093 2025-04-15 2,041.69
20250094 2025-04-15 2~12-211 20250091 MILEAGE TO PICK UP SKID STEE 25680 255.60
20250005 2025-04-22 2-12-220 RG202501-113 2025 BASIC MEMBERSHIP FEES  1,219.02 1,210.02
20250096 2025-04-22 2-12-256 6 2024 ADMIN.ASSISTANCE-YEAR  307.60 307.60
20250097 2025-04-22 2-80-761 2025-REQO6-A 2026 REQUISITION- APRILPAYM!  1,580.50 3,161.00

2-80-761 2025-REQ06-0 2025 REQUISITION-FIRST QUAR  1,580.50
20250098 2025-04-22 2-72.250 COS011672 2025 RECREATION BOARD REQl  4,068.00 4,068.00
20250090 2025-04.22 2-74-251 4012517 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING REPA  413.70 413.70
20250100  2025-04-22 2-43-270 0000358636 2025 JAN WASTE REMOVAL 1,756.31 1,756.31




VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 2 of 2

Cheque Listing For Council 2025-May-15
3:119:31PM
Cheque General Invoice Cheque
Cheque # Date Vendor Name Ledger Invoice #  Invoice Description Amount Amount
20250101 2025.04-22 2-32-251 001-594208  PUBLIC WORKS-OIL AND CONTA 32,35 32.35
20250102 2025-04-22 2.12-232 59652 LEGAL ADVICE FOR MAYOR 67.20 78.57
2-12-232 59653 INTEREST ON INVOICE#50652 11.37
20250103 2025-04-22 2-12-505 566308 MARCH 2025 USEAGE AND INK 371.33 379.23
2-12-505 666388 LATE CHARGES 7.90
20250104 2025-04-22 2-74-775 250098 2025-2ND REQUISTION PAYMEN  5B1.98 581.98
20250105 2025-04-22 2-12-220 2025 2025 REQUISITION 56.50 56.50
20250106 2025-04-22 2-12-810 9006793771  TAX PAPER/BLUE UTILITY PAPE ~ 583.80 583.80
20250107  2025-04-22 2-41-601 SMRWSC00398 FEB28/2025 WATER CONSUMPT!  3,605.49 3,605.49
20250108 2025-04-22 2-.32-510 140472 GARBAGE CANS/VARSOL 28.11 118.39
2-74-232 140472 GARBAGE CANS/ VARSOL 90.28
20250109  2025-04.22 2-32-510 10020225 GREASE GUN/ CIRCULAR SANDI 808,47 97265
2-32-510 10020283 GRINDER CUP 92,39
2.32-510 10020519 PUBLIC WORKS-FIXTURE SUPPI 41.74
2-32-530 10020748 PUBLIC WORKS SUPPLIES-NAIL: 30.05
20250110  2025-04-22 2-62-755 MARCH2025  MARCH2025 DESIGN & PRINT AE 150.00 150.00
20250111  2025-04-22 2-56-270 123010 BOBCAT TO CLEAR SNOW FROM ~ 315.00 315.00
20250112 2025-04-22 2-32-521 9222712404  FUELTANK FILLUP 2,826.68 2,826.68
20250113 2025-04-22 2-12-271 12040 FEB 2025 MONTHLY WEB HOSTII 81.25 81.25
20250114 2025-04-30 1,287.36
20250115  2025-04-30 2,667.39
20250116 2025-04-30 2,024.38
20250417 2025-04-30 1,591.53
20250118 2025-04-30 2,207.15
Total 119,758.04
*** End of Report *™*




Village of Donalda - Village Business, Financial Reports 5.3.4

A
Summary of Accounts Period Ending April 30, 2025

Consolidated Account Statement Balance on Aprit 30, 2025
Public Sector Tax Account - Tax Recovery Surplus Roll 354 21,413.51
Puhlic Sector Operating Account 92,756.56
Public Sector Reserve Account 83.02
Public Sector Savings - Grant Funds 325,252.12
Public Sector Savings - Tax Recovery SurpLus Roil 332 8,292.35
Public Sector Savings - MS| Capital Account 352,772.58
Public Sector Savings - Gas Tax Fund (GTF) Account 5,628.49
Total: $806,198.63

Note: Public Sector Tax Account - Tax Recovery Surplus Roll
354 - Balance of $21,249.24 meets the criteria for the Village to
claim the full amount and utilize the amount within the
operating budget.

In the spirit of Trieh and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the evstomary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of
ihis tervitory.




cao@viIlage.donalda.ab.ca

From: Executive Assistant on Behalf of Dana Mackie <ea_dmackie@abmunis.ca>
Sent: May 6, 2025 10:17 AM

To: Jason Olson

Subject: Alberta Day 2025 - apply for event funding by May 23, 2025
Attachments: EQI Guidelines 2025 docx; EOl 2025 Form.pdf; Festival In A Box.pdf

Good Morning,

The Government of Alberta recently established September 1 as Alberta Day in perpetuity. Alberta Day is a chance to
celebrate who we are as Albertans and what we can achieve todether.

To create a province-wide celebration of our heritage and cultural identity, Alberta’s Government is providing funding
through Alberta Municipalities to eligible Alberta municipalities to host local Alberta Day events on any day of their
choice between Friday, August 29 to Monday, September 1, 2025.

Funding will be distributed across three categories based on a per capita model as follows:
e Municipalities with populations greater than 20,000 will be eligible for up to $10,000;
o Municipalities with populations between 1,000 and 20,000 will be eligible for up to $5,000; and
o Municipalities with populations less than 1,000 will be eligible for $1,500.

Municipalities are encouraged to submit a completed Expressions of Interest Application
to AlbertaDay@gav.ah.ca, with details about the activities they are planning, by May 23, 2025.

Municipalities must enter their Alberta Day events on the Culture Calendar located here by August 12, 2025.

Should you be interested in this opportunity, the Expression of Interest Application Form and Guidelines, as well as
“Festival in a Box” guiding document are attached.

We look forward to your participation as Alberta Day will be another chance for communities across Alberta to
celebrate everything that makes this province special.

For more information, please visit Alberta.ca/AlbertaDay or contact AlbertaDay@gov.ab.ca.

Dana Mackie MBA | Chief Executive Officer

D: 780.431.4535 | C: 780.271.7251 | E: DanaM@abmunis.ca S
300-8616 51 Ave Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6 i m—

Toll-Free: 310-MUNI | 877-421-6644 | www.abmunis.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is
intended oaly for the individual named, If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or cepy this email.

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, and play on the traditional

and ancestral territories of many Indigenous, First Nations, Métis, and Inuit peoples.

We acknowledge that what we call Alberta is the traditional and ancestral territory of many peoples,
presently subject to Treaties 4, 6, 7, 8 and 10 and Six Regions of the Métis Nation of Alberta.




ALBERTA DAY 2025
EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
GUIDELINES

Mberton

Classification: Public



OVERVIEW

The Province of Alberta was established by federal legislation on September 1, 1905. To recognize this
important date, Alberta’s government established September 1 as Alberta Day in perpetuity. Alberta Day will
provide municipalities an opportunity to celebrate the history, heritage and cultural identity of our province.

Alberta’s government is inviting municipalities to take part in this celebration. This document has been created
to assist municipalities in organizing a local Alberta Day event. Municipalities within the province of Alberta
are encouraged to apply for funding to host an Alberta Day celebratory event showcasing Alberta’s cultural
identity.

Funding will be distributed across three categories based on a per capita model as follows:

- Municipalities with populations greater than 20,000 will be eligible for up to $10,000;
- Municipalities with populations between 1,000 and 20,000 will be eligible for up to $5,000; and
- Municipalities with populations less than 1,000 will be eligible for $1,500

PROCEDURE FOR SELECTING MUNCIPALITIES

Selection Process
Staff within Alberta Municipalities and Arts, Culture and Status of Women will assess municipalities that

qualify.

Selection Criteria

The following criteria will be considered in the selection of a municipality:
1.  Population of Municipality

2. Financial Resources

3. Proposed Programming

SUBMISSION TIMELINES

1. Expression of Interest Invitation
e An “Expression of Interest” document will be sent to Alberta Municipalities May 7, 2025

2. Expression of Interest Preparation and Submission
o Complete and submit the Expression of Interest document which includes a Budget Worksheet.
o Assistance in the preparation of the Expression of Interest document is available by contacting_
albertaday(@gov.ab.ca.
e Expression of Interest must be emailed to albertaday@gov.ab.ca by 4:30 pm on May 23. 2025
3. Expression of Interest Selection
e  Alberta Municipalities and Arts, Culture and Status of Women staff, will review the
submissions, and recommend successful municipalities based on the Selection Criteria.

4. Awarding of Funding
e The successful municipalities will be notified by mid-June, 2025.

Completed applications must be received by 4:30 pm on
May 23, 2025
Please email submissions to: albertaday(@gov.ab.ca

Expression of Interest Guidelines - Alberta Day 2025

Classification: Public






ISIMO8YD

Japisuon 0} sjieysq enxy

ue|d UONOY |B207

a|npayog uswuiesuy s|dwesg
a|NpPayYosg [eAilsa ojdweg

1nofe] a)ig o|dweg

suolje1dadxg suonesiunwwo?)

Xog e Ul [BAl}S34 10} sjusuodulon) Aoy
Ae( euaq|y JO MBIAIBAQD




'sAe(dsip sybi|
sje[noile pue ‘Aejdsip aseamoys elaq)y ‘sjusuodwos snousbipuj ‘Buluwesboid yinoa
‘BuiueiBoud [einjnonjniy ‘eoeld 1exJe UaoU0d 1sille euaq|y (Buimo||c) ay) 0} SAISN|jOXS

J0U 1ng Buipnjoul ‘uonelgseiad ay} jo sjuasuodwod paysabbng suiejuod JuUswWnoop siy |

quane Ae( eled|y |e20] e Buiziuebio ul saiyjedioiun }SISSE 0} JUSWNJ0P SIY} pPaleald
aney apA "UCIIRIgaleD SIY) ul Lied aXE] 0] SaiunwiWoed BuiAul S juswulanob sepeqy

‘leoads epaqy sexew jey) Bulylions ajeiqaled pue
Ajunwiwod pling ‘Jeyjabo] aWwoo 0} 9dUByYD Ay} sueuad|y aAID jm Aeq euaq)y buneigsla)

"‘@oulAold Ino jo Aujuapl |einyna pue sbejusay ‘Aolsiy sy} sjelqaled

01 Ajlunuoddo ue saijedioiunw apiacid [jim Aeq euaqly ‘Alinjediad ul Aeq epaqly

se | Jaqueadeg peysijgelse BlLaq]y JO JUSWUIBA0L) ay] ‘syep juepodwi siy} 9ziubooasl
ol ‘So6L ‘| Jequeldag uo uoneisibBal |elepa) AQ paysiigeise SeEm elaq|y JO adUIn0ld 3yl




a2 JnoA Buipnppuon e
AejdsiQ sybi

SHONI} POOJ JO/PUE SIOPUSA POOL [0 e
sjonpoud snousbBipu; e

spenpold elaqly e

S}ONpoid Blaq|y JO 9SBOMOYS/aoeld }IoNie|

Algisiy snousBipu) e

swesbolid jo Aeidsip Juowiudaob [edpiungpy e
sydeiboijoyd pue soelie |eoLolsly [euoiboy] e
aseomoyg A103SIH euaqgly

S@OUEp punoy ‘uonessuowsp Idil ‘Buke] Alo)g e
Bulwweibold snouabipu

SSIIAOY PUB SBWES) e
(- -Bunjew wel ‘Bulinocjod B63

lg)seq ueiliein ‘siayoje) wealq o'l) SdoysHIopn e
Bunuied

a0e 4 ‘llepn uoilelidsu ‘sawes) ‘syeld pue spy e

Buiweiboug Ajjueq

JauipesH e
sSUBIDISNW BLSq|Y AQ SHa2U0D) e

sdnoif Allunwiwoa Ag suoiiejuasald pue SSoUBULICLS
"s@ouewLIoMad suoydosueli4/fein}n2NwW SNOLBA e
soouewload pue Auowalad snousbipu) e

soyooadsg e

abeyg uiepy

1UBAT Ae( rlIBglY JnOA Sluauoduwion) Aoy



‘Rljuspl |eanyno pue abejuay Ino 8)jeigqeied
pue aouirold siy} ul epLid oye} 0} adoueyd ay) sh saalb Aeq edaqy bulysijgelsg .

‘g|doad sy Jo juids Apunwiwioo pue Aleaelq ‘uoijeaouu|
sy} AQ pauyep usaq sey Il ‘GpeL ‘| Jaquaidag uo 9ouiAcld B sweoaq BUS(Y 20UIS .

“Jayiebo) snsiyoe
ued oM JEYM puUB ‘suBla(|y Se aJe oM OUM 8]eiga|as 0} 8oueyod e s| Aeq eyaqly

:Aeq euaq|y jo wilds ay} yim ubie suoiowold inoA jey)
2Ins 9B pue sjuans InoA Jo suoiduosap yelp noA diay jim Buibessswi |ansj-ybiy siy L

Buibessoap

‘Buibessawl
Aeq eusaly yum ublje pue siuans JnoA sjowiold noA disy |jim seuljepinb Buimoljof ey

Keq epaq|y

suoije}dadxe pue sauljopinb suoiesuNnwio



WSV\ :

‘99ouIA0Id SU) SS0I0R SJUSAd AB(] BUS(|Y J0} [98) pUB 00| piepuels
e 2INsua 0} 1oS0j0 papiroid aq |jim Sjesse papueld Jayjo pue soiydelb eipsw [e1oog

Buipuelg

'SJUNOSTE BIPSW |BID0S JISY) UC awes 8y} op 0} sespusiie abeinosus
pue JUsAS sy} Jhoge s}sod eipsawl [e00s [|e ul Ae(euad|yg Belysey ayj apn|oul ases|d

‘GZ0Z ‘Z1 1snbny Aq eo'qe’nob@Aepeliag|e

0} JUSA® JNOA jo uonduosap e Jwgns ases|d ‘Juana JnoA ajowolid

sn djay o] "JuaAs JoXoN BIpaW e Je pue ‘Buisipyaape pled yum ‘eipsw |eloos uo ‘abed
gom Ae(] BLUaG|Y @Yl Uo Juana AeQ euaq)y Buljowold ag [im eusq|y JO JUSWIUIBAOL) 8y |

sSuoIjowWo.ld

1 U0 ‘suoije}oadxas pue ssujjapind suoiIe2IUNWWO
4 7 u = = B



sdnoug soued
S1SI1JB |B2ISN|A PUB SpUBR( 18207
SUOIRIUBSald

$190Npoid PooS
SiOPUBA JBOT
SHONUJ POO0H

ageianag pue poo4 saos9ds
s10npold snoussipul S3OUBWLIOLISd SNOUSBIpU| PUE [BINHND e
S10NPo.d BMBqlY agels uiep
S1oNpold 18207 )
ooe|diadde eriaqv

AJ01SIH snousgipuj
sweigold 1o Ae)dsiq jedidiuniy / 1eIoulACdd
sydeJ8010Ud / S10B4I1JY 1B2140)SIH 18207

95eOMOUS B1laq)V 2ue1A1018 sNoudgIpu|
BUUSH pue Sulluied 82e4
sdoysy4om
Nem uonendsuj
S1jeld pue suy
luio) Ajiwe

$S32UBRp punoy
sumeifiols

gumezfiors idiy
SjuUaWialg weugo.d ajdwes




JUDAS SapPNOU0D 1Byl ABjdsi(] 21UYDS10IA4 10 SUOI(] wd 076 wd 00:6 Aejdsig sybi
$)ONI| POC pue SUOISSaOU0D)/SIOPUSA B0 wd go:e| wd oozl a2beionag R pooc
aoe|diaxie|
sjonpold epaq|y jo soejdiexiep wd 0o:6| wd Qo:zZl ELR]|Y
Aoisiy snousBbipu| _

‘sydelbojoyd ‘S10BliUY [BoU0ISIH ‘swieibold
Ae|dsI(] JUSWIUISADD) [BIDUIAOLH pUB |BOOT wdoo:s| wdoo:zL aseomoys euaq|y
Buey Bulwweibold
yoouueg ‘sueld ‘edueg(] punoy ‘Buleilloig wd go:9| wdoo:ZL snousabipu)

("o10 ‘Bunieiy

wer ‘Buunojoo 663 1a1se] uelulenjn ‘siaysied
weaiq ‘e’1) sdoysyiopn ‘syeln pue sHy o Jus| wd oo:g! wd ozl Isulon Alwe

JaulpeaH ‘saouswliols
[einyng whmcmotmnw [B207] ‘sayceadg wd 00:8 Ea oonmv mmﬁw c_mE

‘saniAnoy |

Wil pug

TUSAS INOA 37IUEZ10 A2y |[IM S[npayds _u_QEmm mc_>>o__ou,_mf

a|npsyosg |eAilsa] ajdwieg




swiopad suijpesy 00:8
IUBWIONE [BINYND (BUld ogl
91 SauBULIONS 4 feinynD ool
swioLad 1siue [BoC) yuno 009
a4g.l souelwcpsd eanyng 0e:g
g1 souBllIONsd Banyng 00§
swiopad isiue [B00] pAYL 00
suuopad 1siuE 20| puodeg 00'g
gl sauswiopad [BInyng 0e:z
souBwICLad snoushipu| 002
swopad 1s1ue [B20] 18414 001
sayoseads GlLcL
Auowalad snouafipuj S0ZL
JuaAa sy} suadp DN 002} m.mﬂw. uien
U9LivielloIug WL jieis Honeso]

s|Npayos juswuiealUg o[dWes




o)y

“JUDAS 210J94 1591u02 SU1IN0]02 10 ABSSD pawayl eLIB()Y ue unJ o3 jaded |e30)

s8eunooug ‘T J9qualdss 01 67 1SN3ny SISIME |BI0] 10/pue paseq elaq)y Aeid 01 Suoilels oiped [e20] a8einodug
‘yloeq 40 3|ge} [euopowucid dn 395 pUB JUSAS DA 01 9115 UO UOIIRIS OIPEU |BI0| AU

"JUBAD AR(] B39V JNOA JBA02 01 WBY) 21iAU} ‘siadedsmau pue SUOIIE]S OIPEJ |B20] Y1IM 103UU07)
"SUOI1eZIUBSI0 BIPSW |E20] 01 UI1SH IUBAS UB HIgNS

T 12quWa3das - 67 15NSny auIsing pue $a3djpal ey 91N1E34 63 S1UBINRLSDY
{E00] 98B1N02U7 "2aJe 33eIaAaq pue pooy Yl ul s1edidiied 0F sjueInNeISal pUE $HY3NE] PO0Y [B30] 33IAUY
's1onposd Jisyl a10wold pue |35 01 S19¥JEW Siaulie) pue siaanpoud |eini|ndude |BD0| YIIM 103UUO0D

"¥JOM 11243 [|9S pue Juasatd 01 Wayl a1AUl ‘spIng 15114 10 SUeID |e20] UHM NIOM

‘28e35 |RINYYND BYI UC S3IUBLUIOMAM BSEIMOLS [BANIND JO AJBIIEA B S3UDSRLd 03 $9424nYd
Jo/pue ‘sjooyss aouep ‘sSuoIezIUuBSIO [BIN1NI ‘S3113100S jeunyncli8e ‘Salieag]] |220] UMM 3I0A
‘SAR|CSIP 9SBIMOLS BIIB]Y 03 DINCLIILOD 01 S33IS |BILI0ISIY JO LINISNUI [BIO] UM JJOAA

‘eate Sunuwiesdo.Ld AjlueS ug sypeld/sallAoe/sawes snouadipul uny

‘sAe|dsip 95eoMOYS Ul PSPN|OUL DU SIOBLE PUB A103S1Y 41343 1BY3 2JNnSU 03 sdnoJd snouadipu] |B20] YHM JJOA
"soejdiayJte|n 9y3 ul 23edidijed o1 sues|lie pue si21jesd snouadipu| [BI0] 91IAU|

‘Aep 2y3 Inoy3noJy) s1usW|3 dIuewIOLIad JBY}0

pue ‘Suluwinp ‘sauep puno. ‘3uij|31A101s ‘aseamoys Ui aledpiued 01 sdnodd pue s1s1e SnouaBipu| [BIC] 1AL
"JUDAD JO 1e3S 1. Fuissalg e wuoyiad 01 I1Sp|a |E20] B SLAU|

“eads pue a1edppied pIN0d SIBQWBIA |1UN0) pue JoAeiy
"diN PUB YA [BI0] SLALY

0l

SUOIIOWIO0Id JIDULIE] BIPDIA

5UOROWOId Aleulns ElRQlY

SaIMAIY pue sAejdsig

sjuauoduio) snouadipu|

JUSLUDA[OALL JUSWULDACE)

ueld UoIDY [ed07]



‘UOI1BJ0| PUNO} pue 150| & aAeH
"UOIIE]S ple 1541} B 3ABH

Jayieam peq Jo 9ses Ui uejd Aduadunuod e aaeH

"$9apuaiie 104 suolido uoilenodsuell pue 3upaed Jo A1SLIeA B 9PIAOLd

SNOSUR||3DSIA

"91IS 4NOA 10} SUOIR]S Ysem Jo Jaquinu aleldoidde uielqo
"SUS INOA 10} $911104-2-1104 JO Jaquinu aielidoidde uerqo
"P2J3A0D A|2JES B4 $2|(ED PUB SPJOI {{E 18Y1 8INS e

21151807 3US
"JUAD JO S2URAPE Ul dBW IS [ENPIAIPUL UMO JNOA 318310

"ASIpUBYIISW UMO
119431 |}95 01 WayY3 10; UO11BI0]! B 9PIACIG JO SSIpuBydial Jawsolad ||9s 01 sjuswaduelie e
‘SJ91U9sa4d pue $1S1E YUM SDUBAPE U] SIOBIIUOD USBIS
"DOUBINSUI UMO JIBYl 9ARY Si3uwiiopad pue s1siHe 1843 WIU0) s19Ui0}Iad pue SISy

"pa4nass

Ajajes pue Ajadoud aie Asyl 1ey] 24ns 3w S3GEL PUB $1US) UMO JIayl SUIpIACLd ale SIOPUBA ||

"sa2130eid BUl|pURY-pOO0} 34BS MO|[0} SICPUBA PO} ||E

2INS DRI "SIDIAISS YleaH eLIG|y AQ paaoidde Jo/pue pa1dadsul 8. SIOPUSA POOS |[e 24ns a)e|Al
*BoUBANSUI UMO JIay] aAEY SIOPUSA | B 124} WLIUOD SIUBUJIIA] PUB SIOPUDA

J8pIsuon) 0} sjieiaq enx3



"JU2A2 INOA ajowiold

‘SICPUSA pUB S]SILE 10BIIU0D

‘ypm Jsuped 0] sessauIsng [eoo| Ajljusp)
‘SI99JUNJOA UNIDSY

‘Ypm yiom 0] sucieziueblo AJunwiwico AJpuap;
‘9)IS JUBAD INOA 109[9S

‘19Bpng e 8ealin

‘Lapiwwo) Buiziuebl( ue syealn

£

;Jusae InoA Buiziuebio pue Buluued Joj aulapIinb B se ISIPoay2 SIU) ash ases|d

SIPIPSYC




A’Ua@rbﬁdl Government Alberta Day Expression of Interest

Applcant nformation

Name of Municipality {Please use incorporated/legal name)

Address of Municipal Office City/Town/Postal Code

Mailing / Delivery Address (If different from above)

Project Contact {This is the person we will call for project information) = =7

Name Title

Daytime Telephone Evening Telephone Email Address

Project Overview ...

Eligible funding is based on a per capita model as follows:

» Municipalities with populations greater than 20,000 will be efigible for up o $10,000.

» Municipalities with populations between 1,000 and 20,000 will be eligible for up to $5,000.
+ Municipalities with populations less than 1,000 will be eligible for $1,500.

Amount Applying For {based onpopulation size) Name of Event Venue/Facility/Site

Project Website/Facebook Link Instagram Twitter

Please give us an overview of the activities you plan on organizing for Alberia Day 2025.

Page 1

Classification: Public




Please provide an overview of your advartising and marketing plan for this event.

Signing Authority Contact (This is the legalffinancial authority for the municipality) - =~ "0 0 0

Name

Title

Daytime Telephone

Evening Telephone

Email Address

Attachment Checklist ~ ..o

Please use this checklist to ensure all items are included within your expression of interest package.

1 COMPLETED EXPRESSION OF INTEREST FORM - Please include a completed expression of interest

form.

0 PROGRAMMING - An outline of what events and activities the organizing committee intends to offer. Events
and activities must be held during the Alberta Day weekend August 29 to September 1, 2025,

1 BUDGET - Please use the budget template to provide a brief budget outlining revenues and e xpenses.

0O MARKETING - An outline of your advertising and marketing ptan for this event.

Your expression of interest package must be received by: May 23, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

Date pyyyy-mm-de))

| agree tofwith all the statements above.

The Applicant represents and warrants that the person signing is duly authorized to make the Application and is
legally sufficient to bind the Applicant to the Agreement.

Name

Page 2

Classification: Public




Alberta Day 2025

Expression of Interest Agreement Section 10f2

incorporated (Legal) Name of Municipality:

The Municipality declares that theinformation contained in this appiication and supporting documents (“Application”)} is true and accurate and
endorsed by the Municipality.

The Municipality understands and agrees that shouid this Application be approved, any funding awarded is subject to the

Municipality complying with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

The Municipality agrees to the following terms and conditions:

1. Theprogram Guidelines (“Guidelines”) and Application form part of this Agreement and the Municipality agrees to be bound
by the requirements set out in them.

2. The Municipality will use all funding awarded for the stated purpose(s} identified in the Project Overview {“Purpose”) within its
Application. If the Municipality wishes to vary the Purpose, it agrees to be bound by the requirements set out In the program
Guidelines.

3. TheMunicipality must comply with all applicable laws. The Municipality agrees that it is and will be bound by the provisions of
the Community Development Grants Regulation,

4, This Agreement commences the date of the application and binds both parties upon deposit of the funding until the date the
funding reporting has been approved by the ministry or the funding has been repaid.

5. Any part of the funding not spent as set out in the Guidelines or upoen termination of this Agreement must be repaid to the
Goverament of Alberta. The funding may be terminated upon:

a.  Mutual consent;

b. 30 days written notice by either party;

¢. Demand by the ministry for irnmediate repaymentin the event of a breach of any termor condition of the
agreernent; or

d. Ifthe Municipality becomes insolvent.

6. TheMunicipality acknowledges that it will be liable for the full amount of the funding and wili be bound to the terms of this
Agreement, even if the Munlicipality has paid all or part of the funding to a third party who has spent the money.

7. The Municipality agrees to give the ministry, and/or its authorized agents, access to examine the Municipality’s operation
and/or premises to verify the funding has been used for the Purpase and will provide access to all financial statements and
records having any connection with the funding or the Purpose during the Term of this Agreement and for seven (7} years after
the termination of this Agreement.

8. The Municipality acknowledges that the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy {“FOIP Act”) applies to records
submitted by the Municipality to the ministry in relation to the Expression of Interest application, including the Application
and this Agreement. These records may be disclosed in response to an access to information request under the FOIP Act,
subject io any applicable exceptions to disclosure under the Act.

9. TheMunicipality agrees that any information relating to the funding and the Municipality’s compliance with the obligations set
out in this Agreement may be disclosed to other ministries within the Government of Alberta.

10. The Municipality agrees to indemnify and hold harmiess the Government of Alberta, including the Minister, Government of
Alberta employees, and agents from any and all claims, demands, actions, and costs {including legal costs on a solicitor-client
basis} for which the Municipality is legally responsible, including those arising out of negligence or willfut acts by the
Municipality or its employees or agents. Such indemnification shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

11. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the laws enforced in the Province of Alberta.

12, This Agreement is not intended to and does not make either part the agent or partner of the other for any purpose or create a
jointventure,

13. This Agreement may not be assigned by the Municipality.

14. The Municipality will recognize the source of the funding as required by the Guidelines.

15. The Municipality represents and warrants that the person signing is duly authorized to make the Application and is legally
sufficient to bind the Municipality to this Agreement.

Page 3

Classification: Public



~ AlbertaDay 2025

Expression of Interest Agreement Section 2 of 2

! hereby acknowledge that:

[J The information contained in this Expression of Interest and the accompanying documents is true, accurate,
and complete.

[O1am a representative with designated signing authority/decision-making authority in our Municipality.

71 have read the Alberta Day Expression of Interest Agreement Section 1 of 2 which outlines the terms and
conditions of the agreement and by signing the Alberta Day Expression of Interest Agreement Section 2 of 2, |
am agreeing to all of the terms and conditions outlined in Section 1 of 2.

O Mr. CIMrs. [IMs. [10ther:

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Daytime Phone
Authorized Representative Name (printed)  Position Title Email

Optional;

O | agree to allow Arts, Culture and Status of Women, on occasion, to contact the applicant as identified on
this application form to provide information about ministry initiatives or announcements related to the
following topics:
« Program changes, fundingannouncements, and opportunities to provide input/opinion
on programs; and
«  Awareness of ministry resources available to the nonprofit sector, including ministry sector events,

Completed expressions of interest are to be emuailed to:
culture.event@gov.ab.cg

Page 4

Classification: Public




Alberta Day 2025: Budget Template

Municipality Name:

DAY FUNDING

Revenue

FUNDING $ VALUE SOURCE/COMPANY
Requested Funding Amount
Funding from other partners (if
applicable)
Total Revenue

Expenditures

ITEM DESCRIPTION ALBERTA AMOUNT POTENTIAL VENDOR

Total Other Costs

BALANCE

Page 5

Classification: Public




T e R #3
ALBERTA
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minisier

MLA, Calgary-Heys

AR118837
May 12, 2025

Her Worship Shaleah Fox
Mayor

Village of Donalda

PO Box 160

Donalda AB TOB 1HO

Dear Mayor Fox:

| am pleased to provide correspondence for your record confirming the 2025 Local Government
Fiscal Framework (LGFF) allocations far your community.

For the Village of Donalda:
s The 2025 LGFF Capital allocation is $211,562.
o This includes $29,601 in needs-based funding allocated to local governments with a
population less than 10,000 and a limited local assessment base.
*» The 2025 LGFF Operating allocation is $72,712.

LGFF Capital is a legislated program aimed at providing local governments with substantial
notice of their future infrastructure funding. As indicated on the program website, in 2026, your
community will be eligible for $217,392. Information on 2027 LGFF Capital allocations will be
shared with Jocal governments this fall, after growth in provincial revenues between 2023/24 and
2024/25 has been confirmed and used to calculate 2027 program funding.

Information on LGFF funding for all local governments is available on the LGFF website at
www.alberta.cal/l GFF.

We look forward to our confinued partnership through the LGFF program o build strong and
prosperous communities across our province.

Sincerely,

Kie M wer

Ric Mclver
Minister

cc: Melanie Veale, Chief Administrative Cfficer, Village of Donalda

320 Legislature Building, 16809 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton. Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada  Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9530

Classification: Public




Legal and Lobby
Professionals

Ethical. Experienced. Effective.
ALBERTA COUNSEL www.AlbertaCounsel.com

Grant Opportunities
June 1-7, 2025




Grant Opportunities
June 1-7, 2025

Book Publishers Operating Grant
The Book Publishers Operating Grant offered by the Government of Alberta provides operational
funding to Alberta-based book publishers.
e General Eligibility: Applications are open to Alberta-based for-profit and non-profit
organizations involved primarily in the production of books and/or ebooks.
e Maximum Funding: $125,000
e Deadline: June 1, 2025 (contact us by May 16" to apply)

Magazine Publishers Operating Grant
The Magazine Publishers Operating Grant offered by the Government of Alberta provides funding to
support Alberta-based magazine publishers.
e General Eligibility: Applications are open to Alberta-based for-profit and non-profit
organizations involved primarily in the production of magazines.
e Maximum Funding: $125,000
o Deadline: June 1, 2025 (contact us by May 16" to apply)

Music Organization Operating Grant
The Music Organization Operating Grant offered by the Government of Alberta helps sound recording
organizations in Alberta cover their operating and administrative expenses.
e General Eligibility: Applications are open to sound recording organizations operating in Alberta
for at least 12 months.
e Maximum Funding: $125,000
e Deadline: June 1, 2025 (contact us by May 16™ to apply)

College/University Performance Grants
The College/University Performance Grants support production expenses for performances of Kurt
Weill's and/or Marc Blitzstein’s stage works, along with musical expenses associated with concert
performances of Weill's or Blitzstein’s music.

e General Eligibility: Applications are open to colleges, universities, and amateur performing

organizations.
e Maximum Funding: $15,000
e Deadline: June 1, 2025 (contact us by May 16" to apply)

ABC Canada Life Literacy Innovation Award
The Canada Life Literacy Innovation Award recognizes outstanding innovation in the development and
delivery of adult literacy or adult-integrated family literacy programs across Canada.
e General Eligibility: Applications are open to Canadian not-for-profit or registered charitable
organizations.
e Maximum Funding: One top award of $20,000 and up to two honourable mentions of $10,000
each.
e Deadline: June 2, 2025 (contact us by May 16" to apply)

2|Page




AWS Imagine Grant Canada
The AWS Imagine Grant Canada is a public grant opportunity aimed at empowering registered non-
profit charities to leverage cloud technology to accelerate their missions.
e General Eligibility: Applications are open to registered non-profit organizations in Canada.
e Maximum Funding: Up to $75,000 (USD) in cash funding for project implementation, and up to
$25,000 (USD) in AWS Promotional Credits.
e Deadline: June 2, 2025 (contact us by May 16" to apply)

The Catherine Donnelly Foundation (Environment)
The Environment stream supports initiatives that accelerate the transition to a post-carbon world,
promote climate justice, and address root causes of climate change.
o General Eligibility: Applications are open to registered charities or registered not-for-profit
organizations in Canada.
e Maximum Funding: There is no specific maximum
o Deadline: June 3, 2025 (contact us by May 20" to apply)

The Catherine Donnelly Foundation (Civic Engagement for Social Change)
The Civic Engagement for Social Change stream supports initiatives that foster active citizenship,
popular education, and collective community-learning processes aimed at strengthening democracy and
building a more inclusive society.

e General Eligibility: Applications are open to registered charities or registered not-for-profit

organizations in Canada.
e Maximum Funding: There is no specific maximum
e Deadline: June 3, 2025 (contact us by May 20" to apply)

Community Development Grants
The Jumpstart Community Development Grants program provides funding to organizations to deliver
inclusive sport and recreation programs for children and youth from financially disadvantaged
backgrounds and youth with disabilities.

e General Eligibility: To be eligible for funding, organizations must be a qualified donee as defined

by the Canada Revenue Agency.
e Maximum Funding: There is no specific maximum
e Deadline: June 6, 2025 (contact us by May 23" to apply)

For more information, please contact Scott Ratch at grants@albertacounsel.com.

Last revised: 6 May 2025

3|Page




Legal and Lobby
Professionals

Ethical. Experienced. Effective.
ALBERTA COUNSEL www.AlbertaCounsel.com

Grant Opportunities
June 8-15, 2025




Grant Opportunities
June 8-15, 2025

Industrial Transformation Challenge
The 2025 Industrial Transformation Challenge supports the development and deployment of
transformative technologies that enhance hoth environmental sustainability and economic
competitiveness in Alberta’s industrial and natural resource sectors.

e General Eligibility: Open to a broad range of applicants including technology developers,

industrial operators, SMEs, academic institutions, and non-profits.
e  Maximum Funding: Up to $10 million per project.
o Deadline: An expression of interest is due June 12, 2025 (contact us by May 29" to apply).

Inclusive Spaces Program Grant
The Inclusive Spaces Program Grant is an initiative by the Government of Alberta aimed at assisting
licensed early learning and childcare programs in enhancing the inclusivity and accessibility of their
existing facilities and programs.
e General Eligibility: Applications are open to existing non-profit facilities, private facilities, and
family day home agencies.
e Maximum Funding: Up to $15 million over 2024-2026. Approved applicants receive funding
based on project size and complexity.
e Deadline: June 13, 2025 (contact us by May 30" to apply).

Rexall Care Network Funding Program
The Rexall Care Network offers funding to eligible organizations in Canada that align with its areas of
interest — family caregivers, children and youth, and older adults.
o General Eligibility: Applications are open to registered charities and non-profit organizations.
e Maximum Funding: Up to $30,000.
e Deadline: June 15, 2025 (contact us by May 30" to apply).

For more information, please contact Scott Ratch at grants@albertacounsel.com.

Last revised: 13 May 2025

2|Page




Understanding Your
Municipal Taxes

A homeowner with a property valued at $580,000 witl face an annual tax bill around $4,610,00:
s $2,175.00 allocated to external entities such as the Proviricial Government, Town of Stettler,
Stettler Waste Management Authority, and Seniors Housing.
* 52,435.00 dedicated to funding municipal services in 2025, which breaks down to about
$202.92 per month.

Home Assessed at $580,000 $2,400.00

County Recreatig‘n Reguisition $35.00

{To fund recreation programs and facilities in the County of Stetiler) '
Total Municipal Taxes 52,435.00

Policing Funding Model (paid to the province) $114.00
Solid Waste Requisition (paid to Stettler Waste Management $153.00
Authority) '

Town Recreation (paid to the Town of Stettler to support shared
use recreation facilities in the Town)

Education Requisition (paid to the Province to fund K-12 education] 51,448.00
Stettler Housing Requisition (paid to support Seniors and

$186.00

Affordable Housing in our region) $239.00
Doctor Recruitment $35.00-

Total Requisitioned Taxes $2,175.00

Total Taxes Paid | $4,610.00

Doctor Recruitment

The County is committed to addressing the ongoing doctor shortage in our region, which is directly
impacting our residents. While physician recruitment is not traditionally a municipal responsibility,
access to medical care has been acknowledged as a vital need for our residents. It has become
essential to invest in attracting doctors to rural Alberta.

Since 2009, the County has invested significant resources into physician recruitment initiatives.
However, the cost of these efforts has increased substantiaily. To ensure transparency, we have
identified this expense as a separate line item, listed as Doctor Recruitment, on your tax notice.




The 2025 County of Stettler Tax Payment Deadline is Friday, October 31, 2025 (the last
working day of October). Mailed payments must be pastmarked, by Canada Post, by October
31, 2025,

A 10% penalty is applied to Current Taxes on November 1, 2025.

Accepted Methods of Payment

¢ Cash

* Cheqgue

¢ Interac

» At most financial institutions .

¢ Online Banking {Please choose ‘Tax’ and 1%

pay each Rolt Number separately)*

If you are unable to find a correct payee in your |
financial institutions list, we suggest contacting
your financial institution for assistance.

*Note: If you are paying your Property Tax all
Roll Numbers MUST be paid individually.

Use: Roll Number: *County of Stettler No. 6 -
Taxes {Each financial institution may use
different wording for our government name, and
we are unabile to control how they refer to us: .
Stettler County; County of Stettler; County of Municipal Taxes Collected by
Stettler No. 6.) Property Type

Tax Installment Payment Program (TIPP)

Another method of payment, is to autopay through the County of Stettler Tax Installment
Payment Program (TIPP}. This program spreads tax payments over 12 months.

In order to qualify for TIPP, your taxes have to be at a zero balance by December 2025. New
accounts will start in January 2026. For more information, or to get an application, please
contact our office at (403)742-4441 or by emailing tax@stettlercounty.ca.

Paperless Tax Notices

To sign up for paperless tax notices for 2026, please fill in the eSend Authorization Form,
available on StettlerCounty.ca. Bring the completed form into the Administrative Office or
email it to tax@stettlercounty.ca.




cao@village.donalda.ab.ca

From; Alberta Electoral Boundaries Commission <info@abebc.ca>

Sent: May 5, 2025 10:08 AM

To: Shaleah Fox

Subject: Letter from the Chair of the Alberta Electoral Boundaries Commissicn

Alberta Electoral Boundaries Commission

Dear Shaleah Fox,

The Electoral Boundaries Commission was appointed on March 28, 2025, and is beginning
its work. The next year will be spent reviewing the boundaries and names of 89 electoral
divisions (2 more than the current composition of the Legislative Assembly) in the province,
and proposing changes within the guidelines provided in the Electoral Boundaries
Commission Act.

My colleagues in this task are Dr. Julian Martin from the Sherwood Park, Greg Clark of
Calgary, John D. Evans, KC, of Lethbridge, and Susan Samson of Sylvan Lake, who have
heen appointed as the four members of the Commission.

One of the most important aspects of this review is hearing from interested Albertans who
wish to help us shape the electoral map of the province. | am contacting you to encourage
you to participate in this process of public consulation. You may participate by preparing a
written submission or by making a presentation during one of the public hearings. The
window for written submissions shall be from April 22, 2025, to 3:00 p.m. on May 23, 2025
(written submissions may be made public). Newspaper and social media advertisements
will appear throughout the province providing information concerning the dates and
locations for the first round of the public hearings beginning May 29, 2025.

Our interim report will be submitted o the Speaker of the Legisiative Assembly prior to
October 28, 2025, and our final report will be submitted by March 28, 2026. There will be an

opportunity for public input again after the interim report is submitied to the Speaker.

On bhehalf of the Commission, | invite you to call the Commission office at 1-833-777-2125
or visit our website abebc.ca for more information.

Yours truly,




YV

Hon. Dallas K. Miiler
Chair

S
Suite 100, 11510 Kingsway Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB TSG 2Y5 An Independent body estaislishod % '?I{:‘:

Phone: L833777.2125 &-mail: info@abebc.ca Wehsite: www.abebe.ca by the Legistative Assembty of Alberta

G X o i @

Unsubscribe - Unsubscribe Preferences




